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To whom it may concern Date 20/10/2025 

Enquiries Thandi Mavasa 

E-mail address MavasaPT@eskom.co.za 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Request for Enquiry Number E1973GXMPGRO 

Description / Project Title FUGITIVE DUST MONITORING, SAMPLING, ANALYSIS, AND REPORTING FOR A PERIOD OF 5 
YEARS. 

 
Tender Questions Closing Date 02/11/2025 

 

Item  Questions  Answers  Clarity Published 
Dates  

1.  Can I get clarity with the qualitative technical criteria 1.1, 
what requirements can I attach here to showcase proof of an 
existing relationship 

This is to show that the lab you been using is 
SANAS accredited, it could be a previous report 
or a service level agreement letter with, a 
contract. 
 
 

20/10/2025 

2.  The Legislative Guiding statement needs to be approved 

by the legislature, or these are guides the company 

needs to have? Or please can I get a brief explanation  

 

This is the legal framework that regulates 
fugitive dust management  
 
 

20/10/2025 



 

Tender Questions and Answers 
Document Identifier 240-7124948 Rev 1 

Effective Date 01 April 2023 

Review Date April 2026 

 

Controlled Disclosure 
 
 
 
 
 Page 2 of 3 

File name: Addendum Tender Questions and Answers Template (G20 Logo).20.10.2025.docx                                                                                                                    In partnership with 
Template ID: 240-43921898 (Rev 8) Header and Footer portrait template 

 

When downloaded from the document management system, this document is uncontrolled and the responsibility rests with the user to ensure it is in line with the authorized version on the system. No part of 
this document may be reproduced in any manner or form by third parties without the written consent of Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd,  © copyright Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd, Reg No 2002/015527/30 

4. It was noted that Eskom already has dust buckets, wind 

shields, and stands at the Grootvlei Power Station. Should 

the consultant still include these items in the quotation? 

 

Yes (sampling has not taken place for almost 
two years the network must be reestablished) 
 

28.10.2025 

3.  Please clarify what is meant by the additional 20 

samples. 

 

34 sampling points were previously determined. 
We are adding 20 more sampling points total of 
54 samplers to be installed and samples on 
monthly basis. 

28.10.2025 

4.  How many sampling points are required? 
 

54 sampling points 28.10.2025 

5.  Please confirm whether police clearance is required once 
per year. 
 

Yes it required once a year for five years 28.10.2025 

6.  Should the service provider include costs for 10 damaged 
stands and buckets per year in the quotation? 
 

Yes to replace points that may be vandalized (as 
and when it occurs) 

28.10.2025 

7.  The costing appears to include the placement of concrete 

for each stand annually, please confirm if this is correct. 

 

The concrete stands shall be done on the first 
year for all 54 samplers(the 10 is for the ones 
that may be vandalized) i.e. as and when 

28.10.2025 

8.  The scope mentions two monthly reports. Could you please 

elaborate on what these reports should cover? (i.e internal 

and external reports 

Our site is divided into two monitoring areas 
(internal i.e. points that are within the power 
station and external points that are within our 
properties including major sources such as ash 
dump, col storages etc) 

28.10.2025 

9.  Is elemental analysis required monthly, and should it be 
conducted on all samples? 
 

Yes 28.10.2025 

10.  Is there an ambient air monitoring station on site that 
measures PM₁₀ and PM₂.₅? 

Yes 28.10.2025 
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11.  Is there a meteorological station located on site? we may need to source meteorological data on 
other reliable sources 
 

28.10.2025 

12.  Please provide a map indicating the locations of the existing 

sampling points. 

 

This may not be much helpful at this stage but 
the successful bidder shall be taken through the 
site later. 

28.10.2025 

 


